Tro! Crews

From: Young, David <YoungD@Icfla.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 10:21 AM
To: Troy Crews

Cc Jones, Ann; Melissa Garber

Subject: RE: Ford Maobile home permits

External Sender - From: ("Young, David" <YoungD @icfla.com>)
This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can result in
unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, or clicking links.
| am good with this.

Dave

David C. Young, CBO, Director
Growth Management Department
205 N Marion Ave

Lake City, FL 32055

(386) 719-5753 office

(386) 965-1630 cell

youngd @Icfla.com

AP
LA Ui\:iC[TY

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from City officials
regarding City business are public records available to the public and media upon reguest. Your email communications
may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 10:19 AM

To: Young, David <YoungD@®Icfla.com>

Cc: Jones, Ann <JonesA@Icfla.com>; Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Ford Mobile home permits

Mr. Young, if you are good with it | will add structural drawing provided by Mr. Ford and do a permit revision to include
porches please let me know thanks.






